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Dear Mr Jones

Royal Commission into the Casino Operator and Licence (Royal Commission)

We refer to the examination of Ms Katherine Shamai before the Commission on 24 May 2021 and enclose a
copy of the transcript.

During her examination, Ms Shamai took the following questions on notice:

1. Which Allens lawyer instructed Ms Shamai to cease the Crown Melbourne and Burswood Nominees
review in February 2021 (T651: 29-31)?

2. What quantum of bank statements for Crown Melbourne and Burswood Nominees did Grant
Thornton possess in February 20217 (T652-653)

3. Which documents and document IDs constitute the Crown Melbourme and Burswood Nominees
review? (T663:41-47)

The Commission requests a response by 4pm Friday.4 June 2021.
Yours sincerely
Covry Chambers Westgorth

Corrs Chambers Westgarth
Solicitors Assisting the Royal Commission

PO Box 24290
Melbourne VIC 3001 rccol.vic.gov.au



